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Mzr. David Hughes

BonTerra Consulting ’ S
225 South Lake Avenue, Suite 1000 ’
Pasadena ‘CA 91101

APPROVAL-OF MITIGATION FOR PLUM CANYON, C@NDITIONAL WATER QUALITY
'CERTIFICATION (File No. 02-063) .

Dear Mr. Hughes:

Thank you for your letter of June 3,
the required mitigation associated wrfh the Plum Cany@ ction, 4 12
- (File No: 02-063). ‘Documentation was provided for the ded1cat10n agreement and d :
Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority (MRCA) for. 170~acres an-Acton, Cahforma ‘
For this project specifically, 36.2 acres deeded to the MRCA within this Jarger 120-acre:parcel
will fulfill requirements in the Certification. The remaining area can be utilized for future

m1t1gat10n PIoj ects

In 'addition, an additional 0.05 acres of impact within:an ephemeral drainage -was moted-in the '
northwest pofcion of the site after grading occurred. Due to'the:addition .of thisdimpact area, an
additional 2.0 acres of mitigation will be provided from the Acton MRCA- rmtlgatmn area.

" Therefore, the total mltlgauon area for this project will be 38. 2 acres. ‘

The Regional Board approves the Final Mltlga‘uon for the Plum Canyon Development, as all
conditions related to mitigation in the 401 Water Quality. Certification have been met. Should
you have questions concerning this Certification action, please~contact Valerie Carrillo, Lead

Section 401 Program, at (213) 576-6759.

Sincerely,

Samuel Unoe1 PE.
Executive Officer

California Environmental Protection Agency
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DISTRIBUTION LIST

Ron Mertzel (via electronic copy) Ken Berg
KB Homes U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service »
=0 51 §2Avenue Stanford Ster B2 2730 olerAvenuerWesr s

Valencia CA 91355 : Carlsbad, CA 92008

David Hughes (via electronic copy)
BonTerra Consulting .

225 South Lake Avenue, Suite 1000
Pasadena, CA 91101

Bill Orme (via electronic copy)

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Quality

P.O. Box 944213
Sacramento, CA 94244-2130

Betty Courtney (via electronic copy)
California Department of Fish and Game
Streambed Alteration Team

4949 View Ridge Avenue

San Diego, CA 92123

Aaron Allen (via electronic copy)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Branch, Ventura Field Office
2151 Alessandro Drive, Suite 225
Ventura CA 93001

Eric Raffini (via electronic copy)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
c/o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Branch, Los Angeles District
P.O: Box 532711

Los Angeles, CA 90053-2325

Diane Noda

Director of Water Division (WTR-1)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105




